

CITY OF FONTANA
POLICE DEPARTMENT
Community Outreach & Public Engagement Unit

MEMORANDUM

TO: Alexia De La Torre, Assistant Planner

FROM: Heather Howard, Community Policing Technician

DATE: January 31, 2024

SUBJECT: Police Recommendations for Amendment to Single Sales Condition – Circle K 16119 Foothill Fontana, 92335

The Police Department has reviewed the request to amend California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control (ABC) Type 21 (Off-sale General) license, to amend condition of single sales. The police department does not support the amendment to the condition for single sales. All Type 21 (Off- sale General) licenses in the City of Fontana are subject to the same condition for single sales. Licensee may contact me if further clarification is needed.